From: Jody Harris <jody@harrischarters.com>
Sent: Wed, May 19, 2010 3:03:37 PM
Subject: Windsurfing Patrols at Crissy Fields - Sundays

Hello,

We really need support for Windsurfing Patrols on these available dates:
June 27

July 4

Aug 1

Aux 8

The Details: Station Golden Gate Sunday afternoons/early evenings, every Sunday
from June 6 through Labor Day - special windsurfer/kite surfer coverage near Crissy
Field in conjunction with Station Golden Gate. This is a new, more formalized version
of past programs and in this case the Aux. has been requested to focus on having a boat
covering this activity every Sunday afternoon, a minimum on-scene times of 1600-1900
(starting earlier/staying later if surfers are still out is good too). The Aux. asset would
remain in the vicinity of Crissy Field/Golden Gate Bridge under the radio guard of
Station GG on channel 21A.

Jody Harris (jody@harrischarters.com) and Doug Scruton (Doug.Scruton@netapp.com)
of Flotilla 1-2 are maintaining the schedule of which boats/coxswains are booked for
each Sunday, and notifying Station Golden Gate of who is on each week. So please
contact them to indicate what weeks you may be interested in so that they can fit you in
the schedule and ensure all gaps are filled in. Once you have agreed to providing the
coverage on a given date, please put your orders in POMS as soon as possible and
indicate in comments that it's a Sunday pm windsurfer patrol (normal POMS orders
procedures and activations, etc., of course still apply).

In addition, there is a special meeting and training session scheduled to be held at Station
Golden Gate on Friday, June 4, 0800-1000, where all coxswains and crews interested in
participating should try to attend. This training would be excellent for any coxswains
and crew members who might ever come across a wind surfer or kite surfer needing
assistance at any time or any place, and is not limited to those who might participate in
these specific Sunday patrols! Please also notify Jody or Doug if you may be attending.

Please email me if you you have any questions / sigh ups.
Thanks

Jody Harris

FARALLON
415-812-4060 cell
415-962-4200 fax
jody@HarrisCharters.com




